COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 16, 2024

TO: York County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County AdministratW

SUBJECT: International City/County Management Association Conference - Boston

Tim Wyatt, Director of Information Technology, and I recently attended the International
City/County Management Association Conference in Boston. The conference theme was
"Local Government Reimagined," focusing on the necessity for innovative strategies to
tackle the changing landscape of challenges in local governance. It focused on artificial
intelligence and highlighted its potential benefits for local government functions. It also
emphasized the importance of embracing technological advancements to meet
communities' evolving needs.

Some of the sessions from the conference included topics such as:

Dispelling Myths and Optimizing Outcomes of Al Solutions

Al and Public Benefits

Building an AIU Plan: Constructing a Framework and Use Case

Navigating the Known and Unknown in Al - Guidelines, Policies, Applications for
Public Managers

o Cutting through the Noise: Community Engagements in a Hybrid Word
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